
tuvimos algunas tormentas anoche = we had some storms last night 
hace buena tempertura = the temperature is good 
estas todavía en el sur de Francia? = are you still in the south of France? 
que temperatura? = what temperature? 
hace 18 o 20 grados o mas en el jardin = it's 18 or 20 degrees or more in the 
garden 
como es el jardín? = what is the garden like? 
tengo arboles y cesped = I have trees and lawn 
CESPED = lawn = LAWN = lawn 
un invernadero = a greenhouse 
hay muchas flores = there are many flowers 
ARBUSTOS = shrubs = SHRUBS = shrubs 
donde esta Jim? = where is Jim? 
he plantado muchas flores en la ventana = I have planted many flowers in the 
window 
pero todas han muerto = but they have all died 
están secas = they are dry 
algún consejo? = any advice? 
marigold - = marigold -
también he plantado geranios = I have also planted geraniums 
quizás hay demasiado cambios en el tiempo = maybe there are too many changes in 
the weather 
es como Irlanda = it's like Ireland 
las margold y los geranios son buenos = marigolds and geraniums are good 
no les gusta el calor / el sol directo = they don't like the heat / direct sun 
tienen el sol directo toda la tarde = they have direct sun all afternoon 
TIENES que REGARLAS todos los dias = YOU have to WATER them every day 
tienes que hablar con ellas = you have to talk to them 
REGAR (to water) = TO WATER (to water) 
yo riego 2 veces a la semana = I water twice a week 
riego demasiado???? = do I water too much???? 
pueden morir porque riegas demasiado = they can die because you water too much 
tengo marigold en el invernadero = I have marigolds in the greenhouse 
hoy hace 40 grados dentro del invernadero = today it's 40 degrees inside the 
greenhouse 
las uso para prevenir las plagas = I use them to prevent pests 
no sé nada de flores = I don't know anything about flowers 
he matado un cactus = I have killed a cactus 
las plantas prefieren agua de lluvia = plants prefer rainwater 
TIENES QUE..... = YOU HAVE TO..... 
DEBERIAS.... = YOU SHOULD.... 
HAY QUE... = ONE MUST... 
ES BUENO.... = IT'S GOOD.... 
VA BIEN.... = IT GOES WELL.... / IT'S GOOD.... 
tienes flores en casa? = do you have flowers at home? 
hay césped en mi casa = there is a lawn at my house 
hay 3 arboles y muchas plantas diferentes = there are 3 trees and many different
plants 
malas hierbas = weeds = weeds = weeds 
malas HIERBAS = weeds = weeds = weeds 
ha muchas malas hierbas en mi cesped = there are many weeds in my lawn 
el fin de semana pasado USÉ un mata hierbas / un producto = last weekend I USED 
a weed killer / a product 
pero no funciona = but it doesn't work 



pero solo hay 4 dias = but it's only been 4 days 
y mas lluvia = and more rain 
no ha llovido en 3 semanas = it hasn't rained in 3 weeks 
llovió un poco el sábado por la noche = it rained a little on Saturday night 
pero todos los días hace mucho sol = but every day is very sunny 
en Idaho no hace sol = in Idaho it's not sunny 
NIEVA por la mañana ? = DOES IT SNOW in the morning? 
ayer por la mañana nevó = yesterday morning it snowed 
tu casa está caliente? = is your house warm? 
estamos contruyendo un nuevo garaje = we are building a new garage 
tienes planes para visitar Irlanda? = do you have plans to visit Ireland? 
mi sobrino se casa en Irlanda en julio = my nephew is getting married in Ireland
in July 
entonces vamos a ir a Irlanda el 21 de julio = so we are going to Ireland on 
July 21st 
VA a hacer sol para Joe? = IS it going to be sunny for Joe? 
cruza los dedos = cross your fingers 
hay las 4 estaciones en un dia = there are 4 seasons in one day 
me sorprende que en Irlanda hace sol = I'm surprised that it's sunny in Ireland 
he vivido 15 años - nunca he visto tanto tiempo = I have lived 15 years - I have
never seen so long 
en los últimos años, es normal = in recent years, it's normal 
cuando era mas joven, HIZO calor en verano = when I was younger, IT WAS hot in 
summer 
una reputación correcta ? = a correct reputation? 
no es verdad? = isn't it true? 
hoy hemos ido a la playa = today we went to the beach 
hemos comido helado en la playa = we ate ice cream on the beach 
ha hecho mucho calor = it has been very hot 
nos sentimos en España = we feel like we are in Spain 
mi ultimo paseo no me gusto = I didn't like my last walk
ME GUSTA------ = I LIKE------ 
mi ultimo paseo en la playa de Wexford = my last walk on Wexford beach 
hace un año = a year ago 
fue en agosto de 2024 = it was in August 2024 
me gusta mi ultimo paseo = I like my last walk 
ME GUSTÓ = I LIKED IT 
GAZPACHO = GAZPACHO 
Vamos al tomate = Let's go to the tomato / Let's get to the point 
repaso - revision = review - revision 
los pasados = the past tenses 
iiregulares = irregulars 
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un café con hielo = an iced coffee / a coffee with ice 
ME PONE.... = CAN I HAVE... / GIVE ME... (common way to order in Spain) 
cuando puedas.... (when you´re ready) = when you can.... (when you're ready) 
solo o con leche? = black or with milk? 
leche normal, desnatada,? = normal milk, skimmed? 
leche de soja / avena = soy / oat milk 
AVENA= oat = OAT = oat 
leche de avena = oat milk = oat milk = oat milk 
cuanto es? = how much is it? 
22 euros = 22 euros 



si, porque es en dublin y es mas caro = yes, because it's in Dublin and it's 
more expensive 
algo mas? = anything else? 
algo para comer? = something to eat? 
quieres una carta? (menu) = do you want a menu? (menu) 
me gusta la idea del barco = I like the idea of the boat 
cuanto cuesta el viaje en barco? = how much does the boat trip cost? 
es un dia y cuesta 100 euros, es todo el dia = it's one day and costs 100 euros,
it's all day 
y incluye la comida y 6 horas en el barco = and it includes food and 6 hours on 
the boat 
si, me gustaria ir en barco = yes, I would like to go by boat 
a que hora abre? = what time does it open? 
a que hora sale? = what time does it leave? 
empieza... = it starts... 
empieza a las … = = it starts at ... = 
empieza a las 9 de la mañana... = it starts at 9 in the morning... 
luego coges un autobús una hora = then you take a bus for an hour 
duermo boca arriba = I sleep on my back 
BOCA ARRIBA = ON YOUR BACK 
BOCA ABAJO = on your belly = ON YOUR BELLY = on your belly 
bebes mucha agua todos los días? = do you drink a lot of water every day? 
normalmente si, pero es difícil con el …. = normally yes, but it's difficult 
with the... 
no puedo tragar el agua = I can't swallow water 
TRAGAR= to swallow = SWALLOW = to swallow 
creo que tienes un virus = I think you have a virus 
no puedo escribir una receta con antibioticos = I can't write a prescription for
antibiotics 
pero VA BIEN beber suficiente agua = but IT'S GOOD to drink enough water 
VA BIEN tomar paracetamol = IT'S GOOD to take paracetamol 
cada 6 horas = every 6 hours 
me pone un café con hielo y ... = Can I have an iced coffee and ... 
CUANDO PUEDAS..... = WHEN YOU CAN..... 
quieres algo para comer? = do you want something to eat? 
quiero una tostado con jamon y queso = I want a ham and cheese toastie 
quiero un gazpacho = I want a gazpacho 
que lleva? = what does it have in it? 
LLEVA...….. = IT HAS...….. 
LLEVA tomate y ajo = IT HAS tomato and garlic 
vale, = okay, 
me pone el gazpacho y una tostada = Can I have the gazpacho and a toastie 
cuanto es? = how much is it? 
es mejor con un poco frio = it's better a little cold 
la vista es muy bonita = the view is very beautiful 
Te recomiendo poner crema solar = I recommend you put on sunscreen 
anoche levanté la rodilla y puse hielo = last night I lifted my knee and put ice
on it 
pero es muy grande = but it's very big 
está inflamado = it's swollen/inflamed 
me duele mucho = it hurts a lot 
tengo que tener muletas (crutches) = I have to have crutches (crutches) 
creo que va bien hacer una radiografia = I think it's good to have an x-ray 
XRAY = radiografia = XRAY = x-ray 



quizás las articulaciones se HA ROTO = maybe the joints ARE BROKEN 
hay alguien contigo? = is there someone with you? 
que puede conducirte al hospital? = who can drive you to the hospital? 
mi marido está fuera del edificio = my husband is outside the building 
un MRI es demasiado caro = an MRI is too expensive 
tienes seguro medico? = do you have health insurance? 
si, tengo un muy buen seguro medico = yes, I have very good health insurance 
lo mejor es............ = the best thing is............ 
te recomiendo = I recommend you 
lo mejor es hacer un MRI = the best thing is to have an MRI 
me recomienda tomar algo para el dolor? = do you recommend I take something for 
the pain? 
tienes que tomar pastillas como paracetamol = you have to take pills like 
paracetamol 
pero no son muy fuertes = but they are not very strong 
necesito algo mas fuerte = I need something stronger 
el dolor es muy intenso = the pain is very intense 
HACER ROLE PLAY EN UNA TIENDA = DO ROLE PLAY IN A SHOP 
PADRES E HIJOS = PARENTS AND CHILDREN 
VAMOS AL TOMATE = LET'S GET TO THE POINT 
DE MAYOR..... = WHEN I'M OLDER..... 
VOY A IR = I'M GOING TO GO 
CUANDO PUEDAS.... = WHEN YOU CAN.... 
EDUCADO = POLITE 
YA ESTA = THAT'S IT / IT'S READY 
TERMAS … = HOT SPRINGS ...
MALAS HIERBAS = WEEDS 
TIENES QUE USAR agua caliente y vinagre = YOU HAVE TO USE hot water and vinegar 
agua hirviendo = boiling water


